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Pacific Gas and Electric Company 215 Market Street
San Francisco, CA 94106
415/972-7000

April 4, 1990

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

San Jose Division, Customer Services Department, proposes to extend Lupe
Aragon, an agency employee, beyond the 90 day limit set by Arbitration Case
128. Ms. Aragon's ninetieth day of employment is April 14, 1990. 1In
accordance with Arbitration 128, the Division is seeking a letter of
agreement to extend this employee until May 14, 1990.

The Reason for the extension is to place a Region employee who is affected
by CS-90. The Division has extended three job offers to employees that are
impacted by CS-90. Two employees have found employment in other divisions,
the third employee declined, hoping to attain placement in a commensurate
pay scale. By extending the existing agency employee, other employees who
have an interest in this position will be identified.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

o0 A0 8. 840

Manager of Industrial Rel%#ions

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

QQ,',Q 22 , 1990 By

Business Manager




